La Crescent Township Monthly Meeting Minutes September 14, 2020

Final Approved

Township Board Members Present:Bob SchuldtJason WieserTom TornstromDan BrodiganWayne Oliver - absentKaren Schuldt

Chairman Bob Schuldt called the September monthly meeting to order at 7:00 PM. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. Clerk Karen Schuldt took the roll call.

4. Approval of Agenda: Tom Tornstrom made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, Dan Brodigan seconded, motion carried.

5. Minutes of August 10, 2020 Regular Meeting: Jason Wieser made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, Dan Brodigan seconded, motion carried.

6. Visitors/Speakers to Address the Board: Bob Cummings addressed his concern with Tom Lee's dumpster on Crescent Hills Dr. which is at the edge of the road. Bob indicated his issue is if someone is coming down the hill, loses control and hits that dumpster. Chairman Bob advised the city has the road there and the township would have no jurisdiction therefor he directed Bob to address it with the police department. Bob Cummings also questioned the weeds and the brush growing up on the guard rail on Crescent Hills. Bob and Dan advised New Age Tree Service just sprayed the area within the last two weeks as the invoice is in the bills for tonight. Dan added the invoice was dated for the 10th. Dan will reach out to New Age Tree Service. Board directed Karen to hold their check.

7. Treasurers Report: Dan Brodigan made a motion to approved the Treasurers report as presented, Tom Tornstrom seconded, motion carried.

9. Clerk Report: Karen reported the board received a letter with business cards for Excelsior Services LLC. Owner Sheldon McElhimery business does road grading, rightof -way mowing and snow plowing. Aaron Lacher sent out two public hearing notices. Andrew & Kristi Esser for a variance and Derek & Rachel Kasten for a variance setback. Both hearings are Thursday, August 27 at 6:00 pm by telephone. Scott Construction sent out a thank you card along with a how was the service questionnaire.

10. Other or Old Business: Jason advised the old salt shed has been torn down and Wieser Brothers are starting Monday. It should be completed in 2-3 weeks. Bob reported Dan got some prices on an air compressor for town hall. Looking at an 80-gallon tank that will need to get wired in to code. Tools and a box we'd be looking at around \$500.00. Dan & Bob will do some shopping.

11. Supervisors Report: Dan reported he sold his house and is moving into town, so October will be his last meeting. The board will need to look at appointing someone to fill his position till the next election. Bob reported they had a flat tire on the tractor and after inspection it had a plug in the side wall, so the tires were replaced. Bob advised the plow truck needs to go in for the annual DOT inspection and service at Mack. Bob also reported one more ditch mowing will be done and Ed should be starting this week.

11. Bills for Audit: **Dan Brodigan made a motion to accept the bills as presented, Jason Wieser seconded, motion carried**

12. Adjournment: Tom Tornstrom made a motion to adjourn at approximately 7:36 pm, Dan Brodigan seconded.

Respectfully Submitted, Karen Schuldt, La Crescent Township Clerk